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(813) 672-3823

October 20, 1999

Ms. Debbie Causseaux, Clerk —
Supreme Court, State of Florida Cfﬁ DS%- ( L
500 South Duval Street

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1927

In re SCA Case No. 96,439; in PSC Order 99-1591-FOF-TL

Dear Ms. Causseaux:

PSC consideration of my request for an Order of Indigency was app-
arently delayed for two-weeks and the process of "service" was de-
layed accordingly. There is no need to toll time since we are still
well within the prescribed limits for timely service. However, while
my "brief" was prepared, I was unable to consult with the counsel
for the PSC in the interim, on the matter of preparation and sub-
mission of exhibits.

Accordingly, I am mailing my Initial Briefs on this date instead

of on october 15, 1999 as originally planned, and will submit the
exhibits as required for filing with the Initial Briefs, within

two (2) weeks or ASAP after consultation with the PSC Counsel, which-
ever is more appropriate under the conditions imposed by the delay.

I must emphasize that this is an inconvenience, but not a problem
for me, and I hope that it is not a problem for either the court or
the PSC. I'm doing my best to comply with the Appellate Rules, but
I do not”pave the capability or resources to match those of the gov-
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